April 26, 2019 PTA Meeting Minutes

Call to Order at 9:39 am

Principal's Report

- Thank you to all of our volunteers.
- The Parent Survey will be sent via "news you choose" and will be up for 2 weeks. This is optional and will be used to help place students for next year. Please do not request teachers.
- We just completed our Kindergarten and AAP orientation.
- Next Friday will be Field Day.
- The SOL Testing calendar is out.

President's Report & Program Announcements

- Kristin Herrmann was nominated for next year's President position and Elizabeth Lucca was nominated as next year's Vice President. Voting will occur during the May 31st
- Open Positions for 2019-2020
 - We are still looking for one LA5K Fundraising chair and one LA5K shadow.
 - We need 1 more chair or shadow for the Yearbook committee.
 - We need 2 more chairs to shadow for Reflections.
 - \circ $\,$ We also need a shadow for the website and memberships and donations.
 - If we want to offer Girls on the Run we need leads for these programs as well.
- Book Swap
 - Will be held on June 5th and 6th this year. We will begin collecting books the week before the event. Send any questions to Megan Reynolds or Katherine Welch!
- Field Day
 - Field Day is next Friday. We have everything all set up, we just need some more volunteers for the afternoon session. There are about 8 afternoon stations with no volunteers. Also, if anyone has a wagon of some sort for transporting containers of ice or water, please consider loaning it to us for the day (there is a listing on the SUG for this). A little red wagon or one of the folding ones that people transport sports equipment with would be helpful.
- Walking Wednesdays
 - Walking Wednesdays started this past Wednesday. National Bike to School Day is May 8th so we are encouraging "biking" for that day specifically
- Dining for Dollars
 - We raised \$336 at Mod Pizza, and so far have raised almost \$2000 this year from the monthly events
- Sunshine Committee

- In March we celebrated 8 birthdays, each staff member receiving a small birthday treat and personalized gift card. In addition, we celebrated our cafeteria/nutrition workers. They received donuts one morning, subway lunch another day, and a fresh fruit baskets/bowls gift card to subway.
- Supply Kits
 - School supply kits are available for ordering! Please make sure when you order, you order for your child's grade for next year.
 - Louise Archer is now available online at www.shopttkits.com, use account 93768. The website will be available through June 14 and kits will be delivered to your child's homeroom during orientation in August.
- Teacher Appreciation
 - We have a full week of activities for teacher appreciation week
 - Sunday night will be chalk the school. Please bring chalk and poster boards to decorate the school
 - Monday will be breakfast for all of the teachers and cards for the teachers and staff.
 - Tuesday will be school supply day and Ben and Jerry's in the afternoon.
 - Wednesday will be lunch and essential oils.
 - Thursday will be fruit and trail mix day.
 - Friday we will have bagels and Louise Archer Bingo.

Treasurer's Report

• Since March we have spent \$1600 in support of community events

Meeting adjourned at 10:01 am